

EML - Issues

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|---|----------------|---------------------|
| 7074 | Support | Resolved | Normal | migrate EML source code from SVN to GIT | Matt Jones | 10/06/2016 10:36 AM |
| 2512 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | require text content in elements to be non-empty | Matt Jones | 11/21/2008 04:55 PM |
| 2083 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | dimension 'current' is wrongly entered as 'charge' | ben leinfelder | 09/22/2008 10:10 AM |
| 1652 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml-constraint documentation error | Matt Jones | 08/10/2004 02:16 PM |
| 1195 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | tracking bug for 2.0.1 release | Matt Jones | 08/06/2004 04:12 PM |
| 1136 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | kelvin conversion incorrect in unit dictionary | Saurabh Garg | 06/14/2004 10:21 AM |
| 1132 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | fix access control rule ambiguities | Matt Jones | 12/02/2008 04:41 PM |
| 1124 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | update precision field definition and cardinality | Matt Jones | 10/28/2003 10:02 AM |
| 1031 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | enumeratedDomain doesn't define value order for ordinals | Saurabh Garg | 07/01/2004 02:59 PM |
| 1017 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | documentation error in eml-methods | David Blankman | 08/19/2003 01:21 PM |
| 939 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | spelling errors for 'its' in index | David Blankman | 08/19/2003 05:51 PM |
| 925 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | release preparation tasks for eml-2.0.0 | Matt Jones | 12/13/2002 12:10 PM |
| 924 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | make date time its own measurement scale | Matt Jones | 12/05/2002 07:43 PM |
| 659 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | release tasks for eml-2.0.0rc3 | Matt Jones | 11/05/2002 09:18 AM |
| 656 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | physical should be repeatable | Matt Jones | 10/29/2002 09:49 AM |
| 655 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | need better model for numeric domains for attributes | Matt Jones | 10/30/2002 12:27 PM |
| 638 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | request for id/ref in attributeDomain | Matt Jones | 10/30/2002 12:24 PM |
| 637 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | attributeDomain should be required | Matt Jones | 10/30/2002 12:22 PM |
| 627 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | links broken in EML FAQ | Matt Jones | 10/14/2002 10:02 AM |
| 608 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | release preparation tasks for EML2.0.0rc2 | Matt Jones | 10/07/2002 02:11 PM |
| 586 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | resolve validation problem with missing keys | Matt Jones | 10/04/2002 10:43 AM |
| 584 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | RC1 release preparation tasks | Matt Jones | 09/13/2002 04:01 PM |
| 563 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | using xs:ID for id and packageId requires alpha character | Matt Jones | 08/30/2002 08:10 AM |
| 558 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | paragraph tag needs formatting structure | Matt Jones | 09/09/2002 02:03 AM |
| 557 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | paragraph tag needs formatting structure | Matt Jones | 08/26/2002 01:50 PM |
| 498 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | check root element names for consistency | Chad Berkley | 06/13/2002 06:53 PM |
| 497 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | use full names for elements and attributes | Chris Jones | 06/13/2002 06:56 PM |
| 496 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | copyright changes needed | Matt Jones | 09/09/2002 02:48 AM |
| 495 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | create FAQ for EML | James Brunt | 09/13/2002 03:45 PM |
| 494 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml module changes needed for packaging changes | Matt Jones | 06/14/2002 08:16 AM |
| 493 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml-software changes needed | Owen Eddins | 06/14/2002 08:25 AM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|-----|---------|----------|-----------|---|-----------------|---------------------|
| 492 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml-literature changes needed | Matt Jones | 09/06/2002 03:28 PM |
| 491 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml-coverage changes needed | Chris Jones | 09/12/2002 01:43 PM |
| 490 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml-access changes needed | Matt Jones | 06/14/2002 08:15 AM |
| 489 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml-protocol changes needed | Peter McCartney | 09/11/2002 09:37 AM |
| 488 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml-project changes needed | David Blankman | 06/13/2002 06:57 PM |
| 487 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml-data changes needed | Matt Jones | 06/14/2002 08:14 AM |
| 486 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml-constraint changes needed | Matt Jones | 08/30/2002 08:07 AM |
| 485 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml-physical changes needed | Dan Higgins | 09/12/2002 01:47 PM |
| 484 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml-attribute changes needed | Chad Berkley | 09/13/2002 03:51 PM |
| 483 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml-entity changes needed | Chad Berkley | 06/13/2002 06:51 PM |
| 482 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml-dataset changes needed | Peter McCartney | 09/09/2002 01:18 PM |
| 481 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml-party changes needed | Chad Berkley | 05/06/2002 02:01 PM |
| 480 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml-resource changes needed | Matt Jones | 06/13/2002 07:00 PM |
| 477 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | referencing complex types is not done consistently | Matt Jones | 09/12/2002 01:49 PM |
| 472 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | establish consistent namespaces for schemas | Matt Jones | 05/03/2002 03:04 PM |
| 471 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml spec overview document | Chris Jones | 10/07/2002 02:07 PM |
| 470 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | need to be able to inline data in EML | Chad Berkley | 04/17/2002 11:09 AM |
| 450 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | entityType and format | Chad Berkley | 04/05/2002 08:11 AM |
| 430 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | need DTDs to correspond to XSD files | Chad Berkley | 04/18/2002 09:28 AM |
| 429 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add additional entity types to EML | Peter McCartney | 06/13/2002 07:07 PM |
| 428 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | eml-constraint overlaps with packaging concepts | Matt Jones | 04/16/2002 04:46 PM |
| 427 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | eml-constraint use of identifiers | Matt Jones | 04/16/2002 04:46 PM |
| 339 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | bounding box vs point data in eml-coverage | Matt Jones | 03/22/2002 10:59 AM |
| 338 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | need coverage documentation, review all documentation | Chris Jones | 04/19/2002 08:41 PM |
| 337 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | storage type issues | Chad Berkley | 05/06/2002 11:12 AM |
| 336 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | need formal defs for responsible party roles | Chris Jones | 06/13/2002 07:03 PM |
| 335 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | decompose eml identifiers into familyid and revision | Matt Jones | 04/16/2002 04:41 PM |
| 269 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | resolve packaging issues | Matt Jones | 04/16/2002 04:37 PM |
| 266 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | revise attribute domain | Matt Jones | 12/10/2001 09:09 PM |
| 265 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | taxonomic coverage limited to one kingdom | Matt Jones | 12/10/2001 09:09 PM |
| 264 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | add distribution info to eml-resource | Matt Jones | 08/28/2001 01:30 PM |
| 249 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Update XSLT stylesheets for EML 2.0 modules | Jing Tao | 08/06/2004 04:13 PM |
| 229 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | revise eml-resource | Matt Jones | 07/12/2001 10:26 AM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|-----|---------|----------|-----------|---|------------------|---------------------|
| 146 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | revisions to eml-context for research descriptors | Chad Berkley | 04/12/2001 11:57 AM |
| 145 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | revisions to software metadata standard | Mark Schildhauer | 06/14/2002 08:25 AM |
| 144 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | need lineage and version metadata standard | Matt Jones | 06/14/2002 08:27 AM |
| 143 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | need quality management metadata | Chad Berkley | 04/12/2001 11:57 AM |
| 142 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | need revisions to eml-file and eml-variable | Chad Berkley | 04/12/2001 11:57 AM |
| 141 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | revisions for distribution metadata | Chad Berkley | 04/12/2001 11:57 AM |
| 140 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Revise eml-access module | Chris Jones | 07/23/2001 01:43 AM |
| 139 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | revisions to eml-resource | Chad Berkley | 04/12/2001 11:57 AM |
| 45 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | problems validating against resource.xsd | Chris Jones | 11/30/2001 04:31 PM |
| 44 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | givenName should be optional in iso-party.xsd | Chad Berkley | 11/30/2001 04:31 PM |
| 43 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | ResourceVariation type not needed | Chad Berkley | 11/30/2001 04:31 PM |
| 42 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | mixed content not appropriate in resource.xsd | Chad Berkley | 11/30/2001 04:31 PM |
| 3 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | some required elements should be optional | Matt Jones | 07/12/2001 10:27 AM |
| 1 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | need more extensive element documentation | Matt Jones | 07/12/2001 10:21 AM |